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NATIONAL COMPETENT AUTHORITIES 

List of national competent authorities processing certain forms for the purpose of personal data protection 

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 
 

MEMBER STATE COMPETENT AUTHORITY 

AUSTRIA 
 LICENCE  Federal Ministry of Health – Unit II/A/5 

Radetzkystraße 2, A – 1030 Vienna , Austria 
 All Customs Offices (up to date list see COL Home Page 

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_h
ome.jsp?Lang=en  

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 
MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 Federal Ministry of Health – Unit II/A/5 
Radetzkystraße 2, A – 1030 Vienna , Austria 

BELGIUM 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

BULGARIA 

 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

CROATIA 
 LICENCE Ministry of Health 

Sector for Medicinal Products and Medicinal Devices 
Ksaver 2001 
10000 Zagreb 
Mrs. Branka Grantverger,Mpharm. 
+ 385 1 46 07 621 
+ 385 1 46 77 105 
branka.grantverger@miz.hr 

 

REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
Ministry of Finance 

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
mailto:branka.grantverger@miz.hr


June 2015 

 

2 
 

NATIONAL COMPETENT AUTHORITIES 

List of national competent authorities processing certain forms for the purpose of personal data protection 

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 
 

MEMBER STATE COMPETENT AUTHORITY 

 

IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

Customs Directorate 

Sector for Customs Controls 

Service for Customs Investigations 

Alexandera von Humboldta 4a 
10000 Zagreb 
Mrs. Marijana Bukić 
+ 385 1 62 11 356 
+ 385 1 62 11 009 
marijana.bukic@carina.hr 
 
Ms. Ivana Javor 
+ 385 1 62 11 355 
+ 385 1 62 11 009 
ivana.javor@carina.hr 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

Ministry of Health 
Sector for Medicinal Products and Medicinal Devices 
Ksaver 2001 
10000 Zagreb 
Mrs. Branka Grantverger,Mpharm. 
+ 385 1 46 07 621 
+ 385 1 46 77 105 
branka.grantverger@miz.hr 

 

MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

CYPRUS 
 LICENCE Inspectorate Department 

Pharmaceutical Services  
Ministry of Health 
Tel:  ++357 33 608 608/672 
Fax: ++357 22 608 793 
email: rnisiotou@phs.moh.gov.cy  
jstelliou@phs.moh.gov.cy  

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

CZECH REPUBLIC 
 LICENCE Ministry of Health of the Czech Republic, Inspectorate of 

Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances  
Tel + 420 2 24972710 
Fax +420 2 24915979  
e-mail: petr.novak@mzcr.cz 
jakub.rinke@mzcr.cz  
Web-site www.mzcr.cz 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

General Directorate of Customs, Division of Duty 
Contact person  Marek Sokol  
Tel +420221412304  
Fax  +420221412300  
e-mail : m.sokol@cs.mfcr.cz 

mailto:marijana.bukic@carina.hr
mailto:ivana.javor@carina.hr
mailto:branka.grantverger@miz.hr
mailto:rnisiotou@phs.moh.gov.cy
mailto:jstelliou@phs.moh.gov.cy
mailto:petr.novak@mzcr.cz
mailto:jakub.rinke@mzcr.cz
http://www.mzcr.cz/
mailto:m.sokol@cs.mfcr.cz
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NATIONAL COMPETENT AUTHORITIES 

List of national competent authorities processing certain forms for the purpose of personal data protection 

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 
 

MEMBER STATE COMPETENT AUTHORITY 

DENMARK 
 LICENCE MINISTRY OF TAXATION 

 
Danish Customs and Tax Administration 
Compliance 
Customs 
TOLD 9 
Teglgardsparken 19 
DK-5500 Middelfar 
Contact person Ingrid ØSTERGAARD ANDERSEN 
Tel (+45) 40 92 85 09 
e-mail  ingrid.ostergaard@skat.dk 

 

REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
MINISTRY OF TAXATION 
 
Danish Customs and Tax Administration  
Compliance 
Customs 
External Relations 
Sluseholmen 8 B 
DK-2450 Copenhagen SV 
AFIS DKCUSTOMS19 
Corr Jørn SØRENSEN 
Tel (+45) 40 98 29 49 
mobile  (+45) 40 98 29 49 
Fax  (+45) 72 37 29 17 
e-mail  jorn.sorensen@skat.dk 

 

IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

ESTONIA 
 LICENCE State Agency of Medicines, Nooruse 1, 50411 Tartu, 

ESTONIA 
Contact person Ms. Malle Tiidelepp 
Tel +372 7 374 140  
Fax +372 7 374 142  
e-mail 
Malle.Tiidelepp@ravimiamet.ee 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

FINLAND 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

mailto:ingrid.ostergaard@skat.dk
mailto:jorn.sorensen@skat.dk
mailto:Malle.Tiidelepp@ravimiamet.ee
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NATIONAL COMPETENT AUTHORITIES 

List of national competent authorities processing certain forms for the purpose of personal data protection 

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 
 

MEMBER STATE COMPETENT AUTHORITY 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

FRANCE 

 LICENCE National Mission for the Control of Chemical Precursors 
(MNCPC - Mission Nationale de Contrôle des Précurseurs Chimiques) 
Direction générale des entreprises 
67, rue Barbès – BP 80001 – 94201 Ivry-sur-Seine - 
FRANCE 
Email : mncpc@finances.gouv.fr 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

GERMANY 
 LICENCE  Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices 

Federal Opium Agency 
Kurt-Georg-Kiesinger-Allee 3 
53175 Bonn 
Germany 
Tel.: +49 228 207-30 
E-mail: grundstoffe@bfarm.de 

 Respective national competent customs authority 
where the declaration has been submitted in the 
individual case; for further details see COL Home Page 
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_ho
me.jsp?Lang=en. 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 

IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 

DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

Respective national competent customs authority 
where the declaration has been submitted in the 
individual case; for further details see COL Home Page 
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_ho
me.jsp?Lang=en. 

 

MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices 
Federal Opium Agency 
Kurt-Georg-Kiesinger-Allee 3 
53175 Bonn 
Germany 
Tel.: +49 228 207-30 
E-mail: grundstoffe@bfarm.de 

GREECE 
 LICENCE Ministry of Finance 

Secretariat General of Public Revenue 
Directorate General of Customs and Excise  REGISTRATION 

mailto:mncpc@finances.gouv.fr
mailto:grundstoffe@bfarm.de
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/col/col_home.jsp?Lang=en
mailto:grundstoffe@bfarm.de
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 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
Division of Customs Controls Strategy and Offences  
Section B 
Tel: +30  210  7259328 
Fax: +30 210 3225192 
e-mai: rilod33b@otenet.gr 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

HUNGARY 
 LICENCE Hungarian Trade Licensing Office  

1124 Budapest, Németvölgyi út 37-39.  
T:+36 1 4585 504, F:+36 1 4585-828,  
e-mail: keo@mkeh.gov.hu 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

National Tax and Customs Administration 
Central Office Customs Department 
1095 Budapest, Mester u. 7. 
T:+36 1 456-9522, F: +36 1 210-0201 
e-mail : kh.vf@nav.gov.hu 

IRELAND 

 LICENCE Health Products Regulatory Authority | An tÚdarás Rialála 
Táirgí Sláinte 
Kevin O'Malley House, Earlsfort Centre, Earlsfort Terrace, 
Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel: +353 1 6764971 
Fax: +353 1 6767836 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

Health Products Regulatory Authority | An tÚdarás Rialála 
Táirgí Sláinte 
Kevin O'Malley House, Earlsfort Centre, Earlsfort Terrace, 
Dublin 2, Ireland 
Tel: +353 1 6764971 
Fax: +353 1 6767836 

ITALY 
 LICENCE Ministry of Health-Central Office of Drugs 

V. G. Ribotta, 5 – 00144 Roma 
Tel. (39)0659943295 
Fax (39) 0659943226 
e-mail precursori@sanita.it , 
web site www.salute.gov.it 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

Agenzia delle Dogane e dei Monopoli (Customs) 
v. Carucci 71 – 00143 Roma 
web site www.agenziadoganemonopoli.gov.it 

LATVIA 
 LICENCE  

mailto:rilod33b@otenet.gr
mailto:keo@mkeh.gov.hu
mailto:kh.vf@nav.gov.hu
mailto:precursori@sanita.it
http://www.salute.gov.it/
http://www.agenziadoganemonopoli.gov.it/
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 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

LITHUANIA 
 LICENCE Drug, tobacco and alcohol control department 

Šv. Stepono str. 27, LT-01312 Vilnius, Lithuania 
Tel. +370 706 68 060 
Fax. +370 706 68 095 
e-mail: ntakd@ntakd.lt 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

Customs Department 
A.Jakšto str. 1, LT-01105 Vilnius, Lithuania 
Tel. +370 800 55544 
Fax. +370 5 266 6005 
e-mail: muitine@lrmuitine.lt 

LUXEMBOURG 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

MALTA 
 LICENCE Superintendence of Public Health 

Ministry of Energy and Health 
Tel          + 356 25953304/  + 356  23439176 
Fax          +356  25953304     +356 23439161  
e-mail: victor.p.pace@gov.mt    richard.zammit@gov.mt 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

NETHERLANDS 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

mailto:ntakd@ntakd.lt
mailto:muitine@lrmuitine.lt
mailto:victor.p.pace@gov.mt
mailto:richard.zammit@gov.mt
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 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

POLAND 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

PORTUGAL 

 LICENCE Ministry of Finance 
AT - Tax and Customs Authority - Licensing Unit 
Rua da Alfândega nº 5 R/C 
1149 - 006  LISBOA 
T: +351218813848 
F: +351218813986 
PORTUGAL 
Contact person: Antonio Teixeira 
e-mail : antonio.fernandes.teixeira@at.gov.pt 
dsl@at.gov.pt 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

ROMANIA 
 LICENCE NATIONAL ANTI-DRUG AGENCY 

Contact person: Ms. Rodica MITOIU 
Tel.: (+40-21) 314 76 77 
e-mail: precursori@ana.gov.ro 
web site: www.ana.gov.ro 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF CUSTOMS 
 
 
 
NATIONAL ANTI-DRUG AGENCY 
Contact person: Ms. Rodica MITOIU 
Tel.: (+40-21) 314 76 77 
e-mail: precursori@ana.gov.ro 
web site: www.ana.gov.ro 

SLOVAKIA 
 

LICENCE 
State Institute for Drug Control, Kvetná 11, 825 08 
Bratislava, Slovakia 
Tel.: (+4212) 507 01 220 
e-mail: jozef.nemet@sukl.sk 
web site: www.sukl.sk  

 
REGISTRATION 

mailto:antonio.fernandes.teixeira@at.gov.pt
mailto:dsl@at.gov.pt
mailto:precursori@ana.gov.ro
http://www.ana.gov.ro/
mailto:precursori@ana.gov.ro
http://www.ana.gov.ro/
mailto:jozef.nemet@sukl.sk
http://www.sukl.sk/
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 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
Ministry of Economy, Mierová 17, 827 15 Bratislava 
Tel.: +4212 48542164 
e-mail: Jana.Talabova@economy.gov.sk 
web site: www.economy.gov.sk  IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 

MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

Ministry of Economy of the Slovak Republic 
Mierová 19, 827 15 Bratislava, Slovakia 
Tel.: (+4212) 4854 1801 
e-mail: gazdikova@mhsr.sk 
web site: www.mhsr.sk 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

SLOVENIA 
 LICENCE  

 REGISTRATION 
 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 
 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

SPAIN 
 LICENCE Departamento de Aduanas e IIEE  

Unidad de Precursores de Drogas  
Avda. Del  Llano  Castellano 17, 28071 MADRID  
Tels: 34 91 7289507; 34 91 7289914  
Email: precurosres.adu@correo.aeat.es 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

SWEDEN 

 LICENCE Medical Products Agency 
Postal address: P.O. Box 26, SE-751 03 Uppsala 
Phone: +4618174600 
Fax: +4618548566 
E-mail: registrator@mpa.se 

 REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

UNITED KINGDOM 
 LICENCE Home Office- Drug Licensing 

2 Marsham Street, London  
SW1P 4DF  REGISTRATION 

 EXPORT AUTHORISATION 

 IMPORT AUTHORISATION 

mailto:Jana.Talabova@economy.gov.sk
http://www.economy.gov.sk/
mailto:gazdikova@mhsr.sk
http://www.mhsr.sk/
mailto:precurosres.adu@correo.aeat.es
mailto:registrator@mpa.se
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 DECLARATION OF THE 
OPERATOR 

 MULTILATERAL CHEMICAL 
REPORTING NOTIFICATION 

 

 


